

# Spring Grove Area Chamber of Commerce

## Board Meeting Minutes

### Wednesday, March 24, 2021

In Attendance: Laura Becker, Tammy Miller, Ron Ferrance, Sarah Zumbrum, Rebecca Ream, Gabriela Calugar, and Kim Hackett

#### Committee Reports

**Marketing Committee:** Meeting via Zoom; decals for Chamber members from Total Identity Solutions ordered and delivered soon.

**Membership Committee:** Tammy continuing to recruit members. Applications have been submitted by Flo Ford and Andy Marsh. Jackie from Spring Grove Ambulance will be attending a meeting to evaluate membership.

**Program Committee:** Programs are scheduled through the Fall of this year. No program for July due to Smoke in the Grove. Legislative ideas include Mayor Hilt, roundtable format, and reaching out to other legislators in the area for a change. Google sheet is updated, and board members should reference it.

**Social Committee:** Rebecca continues to work on setting up social/membership meetings. Spring Grove Parks and Rec and Windy Hill scheduled. Discussion on a meeting and golf event in August at Little Creek. Kim H. to contact Thunder Ridge. Proposal for June meeting to be outside.

**Finance Committee:** Gabriela and Kim meeting this week to review Gabriela's role as Finance Chair.

#### Old Business

- Advertising packages for members - Laura has contacted the radio station and Trone Outdoor. Waiting for response and proposals
- Pa Chamber benefits - discussed having the benefit representative present to our members at the Little Creek meeting and sponsor breakfast. Follow up?

#### New Business

- Emailing of non-profit projects of members - Adam Marsh from Ledge had asked to have the Lacrosse Tournament sent to members and posted on social media. Board determined that the person making request has to be an existing member, board approved, and then a board member will add the event to our calendar and social media page. Posting to be done by Kim H. and Tammy M.
- Kim H. to contact Doceo for the addition of a calendar to our website.

- Past Presidents lunch scheduled for May 14<sup>th</sup> at noon. Laura proposed this luncheon as an avenue to thank our Past Presidents and gather information and ideas for the future.

Meeting adjourned by Laura; second by Ron.

Notes submitted by Kim Hackett

**Next meeting at the Borough office on April 28, 2021 at 8:00 AM**